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Hello Ilona

Please find the countersigned PO attached!

Xxx please send the Welcome email when you have a chance. Thanks
xxx
Center for Internet Security, Inc. 31 Tech Valley Drive
East Greenbush, New York 12061 xxx
xxx



From: xxx
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 11:24 AM
To: xxx
Cc: xxx
Subject: RE: Objednávka č. 3610005605

Greetings again all,

We are a bit delayed being the request on the PO to be counter-signed by CIS. So, we first must route it to our Legal Dept. for review and executing, then we can move to booking and delivering the instance. Hopefully, just a business day or two.
Thank you again, let us know of any question or concern. Kind regards,
xxx

xxx

Veřejné informace

Veřejné informace

Veřejné informace

xxx
Office: xxx
USA Eastern Time (ET)
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Center for Internet Security
31 Tech Valley Drive
East Greenbush, NY 12061


From: xxx
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 8:09 AM
To: xxx
Cc: xxx
Subject: RE: Objednávka č. 3610005605

Greetings Ilona,

We are in receipt of your PO here at CIS. Shortly, in a few hours or less, I will deliver to you Petr our Welcome Letter to SecureSuite Membership so you can get started right away. So, thank you for your business and joining the cybersecurity mission with us, I look forward to welcoming you again shortly.

Kind regards, xxx

xxx
SecureSuite Membership Specialist xxx
Office: xxx
USA Eastern Time (ET)
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Center for Internet Security
31 Tech Valley Drive
East Greenbush, NY 12061


From: xxx
To: xxx
Cc: xxx
Subject: [External] Objednávka č. 3610005605 Dobrý den,
přílohou Vám zasíláme výše uvedenou objednávku.

Vzhledem k povinnosti uveřejňovat veškeré smlouvy v hodnotě nad 50 tis. Kč bez DPH v Registru smluv vyplývající ze zákona č. 340/2015 Sb., Vás žádáme
o potvrzení objednávky, a to nejlépe zasláním skenu objednávky podepsané za Vaši stranu osobou k tomu oprávněnou tak, aby bylo prokazatelné
uzavření smluvního vztahu. Uveřejnění v souladu se zákonem zajistí objednatel - Národní agentura pro komunikační a informační technologie, s.p.
S pozdravem a přáním příjemného dne Dear,
Please find attached the above order.
Due to the obligation to publish all orders with a value of over 50.000 CZK, we would like to ask you to confirm your order, preferably by sending a scan of the order signed on your behalf by a person authorized to do so, in order to prove the conclusion of the contractual relationship.
According to Act No. 340/2015 Coll. Publication in accordance with the law will be provided by the contracting authority - National Agency for Communication and Information Technology, s.p.

Best regards



xxx
[image: ] 
Národní agentura pro komunikační a informační technologie, s. p. Kodaňská 1441/46, 101 00 Praha 10 – Vršovice, Česká republika www.nakit.cz


This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was sent to you by mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the message and any attachments.
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